From: Cynthia G. Bowman

Date: Tue, 13 Mar 2012 15:24:21 -0400

To: Jim Blair

Subject: Re: NOTICE OF UA RESOLUTION & REQUEST FOR FEEDBACK

At your request, | have been thinking about a resolution that would fit into where
the UA is on this issue at this point, and | think what | would like to propose is an
amendment to Resolution 7, as follows:

I propose the following amendment be added at the end of
Resolution 7:

If the University determines that sexual assault complaints should fall
under Policy 6.4, the procedures under Policy 6.4 should be revised so as
to provide an accused faculty member, student, or staff the due process
rights owed by a public university, so that complaints from different
sections of Cornell — private and state — not be subjected to different

procedures.



